




 

From: @socalgas.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 4:10 PM
To: 'Rosauer, Michael' <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'Brewster Birdsall'
<Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>
Cc: @socalgas.com>; Garcia, Albert J <AGarcia6@socalgas.com>;

@socalgas.com>; @socalgas.com>; 'Susan
Lee' <Slee@aspeneg.com>; 'Henriquez, Roxanne' <Roxanne.Henriquez@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

@socalgas.com>; Walker, Brian J <BWalker2@socalgas.com>; 
@socalgas.com>

Subject: Ventura Compressor Station Modernization Project- Methodology Discussion for Impact
Analysis, Accident or Upset Conditions
 
Good afternoon Mike and Brewster,
 
We wanted to schedule the meeting to discuss the Methodology for the Impact Analysis for
Accident/Upset Conditions which would include our consultant and Aspen’s risk person.
 
Would you all be available at either the following times this week:  

Friday, 12/15, 10am-11am pst (Preferred)
Thursday, 12/14, 3pm-4pm pst

Thanks.
 

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

   
 

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.








































